2013 ROAD IMPROVEMENT
PROGRAM

Prospective Bidder’s Conference
Meeting Minutes (05/30/13)

Public Works Department
22500 Salamo Road
West Linn, OR 97068

Telephone: (503) 722-5500
Fax: (503) 656-41-6

Attendance: Erich Lais, Khoi Le, Rick Beyer, Jake Eagle

1. Question: Who will be performing the asphalt testing, the City or the Contractor?

Answer: Contractor

2. Question: What is the maximum duration between grinding and paving?

Answer: The first layer of paving shall be placed within 5 working days of pavement
removal (milling) operations on all City streets. Failure to begin paving within this time
frame will result in the assessment of liquidated damages. *This note will be added to
the general notes, no addendum will be issued to the plan set*

3. Question: In the sections where a full 3-inch grind is required, would the City have

coring logs available?

Answer: The coring was performed by City staff and no log was kept. However, each
pavement section was designed according to the depth of the core sample with the
intention of avoiding grinding into the aggregate base material. In a situation where the
contractor may disturb the aggregate base material, City Staff will be available to regrade

the base material.

4. Question: Who will be handling the public notifications?
Answer: City Staff will take care of the public notifications

5. Question: Detail D5 on sheet D1.3, calls out Sawcut Line. Can the contractor use a small

grinder in this situation versus a sawcut?

Answer: Yes, if the small grinder produces the same vertical edge that a sawcut would.

The City inspector will verify.

6. Question: Will the City allow detours?

Answer: Per 26h in the General Terms and Conditions: No street within this project may
be closed to through traffic or to local emergency traffic without the prior written
approval of the City Engineer per direction of the City Manager of the City of West Linn.
26h also states that written approval may be granted if sufficient time exists to allow for
notification of the public at least two (2) days in advance of such closing.




